
V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

G EN ERA L FUND 
COM PAR AT IV E STA T EM ENT O F R EV ENU E 
Years Ended May 31 , 1996 and 1995 

(Continued) 

19 96 
Variance 
Favorab le 

Budqe< Actual /_Unfavorable) 

COURT R EV ENUE 

Court Revenues $ 95,551 
Speeding 92,602 
Other 102 ,101 

Total court revenue $290,~54 

M ISCELLA N EO U S 

Interest income: $ 1, ] 67 
Post office rental 7,728 
Ball Park Concessions & Signs 500 
Other 239 
Donations - Cemetary ]20 
Cemetery Lots Purchased ] 50 

Total miscellaneous $ 9,9_04 

TOTA L R EV ENUE 

$ 94,568 
92 ,901 
98 ,827 

~ 6,296 

$ 943 
7 ,728 
~.,7 15 

262 
120 
300 

~ ] ,068 

$ (983) 
299 

__ 3(& ,274) 
~ 3(~ ,958) 

15 0 

~_~ 164 

A -3 

1995 
A ctual 

$117,356 
126 ,209 
93 ,558 

$337,123 

$ 2,524 
7 ,728 

813 
195 
6OO 

$ 11,860 

$554,]48 $550,294 $(3,854) $557,226 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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VILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOUISIAN 

NOTES TO FINANCIA L STATEM ENT 
May 31, 1996 
(Continued) 

Survivor Benefits - Five years of creditable service are 
required in order to be e]iglbie for survivor benefits . If the 
member is eligible for normal 
the surviving spouse receives 

retirement at the time of death , 
an automat ic option 2 benefit . If 

the member is not eligible for a normal retirement , the surviving 
spouse with minor children receives sixty percent of final 
compensation payable unti] no child in her care satisfies the 
definition of minor child . The surviving spouse with no minor 
children receives forty percent of final compensation payable 
upon the attainment of age sixty by the spouse, or the actuarial 
equivalent of this amount payable immediately (such equivalent 
not to be less than 20% of final compensation). Minor children 
with no surviving unmarried parent receives thirty percent of 
final compensation each not to exceed a total of sixty percent of 
final compensat ion . 

Contribution Refunds - Upon withdrawal from service, members 
not entitled to a retirement allowance are paid a refund of 
accumu lated contribut ions upon request . Receipt of such a refund 
cancels all accrued rights in the system . 

Provisions for the Deferred Retirement Option Plan - In lieu 
of terminating employment and accepting a service retirement 
allowance , any member who has been an active contributing member 
for ] full year after becoming eligible for a normal retirement 
may elect to participate in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan 
(DROP) for up to two years and defer the receipt of benefits. 

Upon commencement of participation in the plan, membership 
in the system terminates . During participation in the plan , 
employer contributions are payable but employee contributions 
cease . The monthly retirement benefits that would have been 
payable , had the person elected to cease emp loyment and receive a 
service allowance , are paid into the DROP fund . This fund does 
:not earn interest . In addition , no cost-of-living increases are 
payable to participants until employment which made them eligible 
to become members of the system has been term inated for at least 
one fu ll year . 
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VILLAGE OF' WOODWORTH , LOUISIAN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAI, STATEM ENT 
May 31, 1996 
(Continued) 

Upon term ination of emp loyment prior to or at the end of the 
specified period of participation , a participant in the plan may 
receive , at his option , a lump sum from the account equal to the 
payments into the account , a true annuity based upon his account 
balance in that fund , or any other method of payment if approved 
by the board of trustees . The monthly benefits that were being 
paid into the deferred retirement option plan w ill begin to be 
paid to the retiree . If a participant dies during the 
participation in the plan , a lump sum equal to his account 
balance in the plan fund shall be paid to his named beneficiary 
or , if none , to his estate . If employment is not terminated at 
the end of the two years , payments into the plan fund cease and 
the person resumes active contributing membership in the system . 
Additional accrued benefits are based on final average 
compensation used to calculate the member 's original benefit 
unless the additional period of service is at least thirty-six 
months . 

The V illage 's current-year total payroll other than 
poiicemen was $]09,896. 

The Village 's current-year covered payroll totals $103,285. 

B . CONTRIBUTIONS REQUIRED AND MADE 

Covered emp loyees are requ ired by state statutes to pay 
9 .25% of earnab ]e compensation . The V illage makes month ly 
contributions to the pension plan equal to the amount required by 
state statutes . Presently state statutes require 6.75% of 
earnable compensation . Earnab]e compensation for above purposes 
is the full amount of regular salary earned by an employee for a 
given month , including supplemental pay , but excluding overtime 

pay . 

of covered payroll by both the Village and employees as indicated 
in the above paragraph . 
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V ILLAGE O F' WOODWORTH , LOU ISIAN 

NOT ES TO FINANCIAL STAT EM ENT 
M ay 31 , 1996 
(Continued) 

C . FUNDING STATUS AND PROGRESS 

The amount of the total pension benefit obligation is based 
on a standardized measurement established by GA SB-5 that , w ith- 
some exceptions , must be used by a PERS . The standardized 

measurement is the actual present value of credited projected 
benefits. This pension valuation method reflects the present 
value of estimated pension benefits that will be paid in future 
years as a result of employee services performed to date and is 
adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases. A 
standardized measure of the pension benefits obligation was 
adopted by the GASB to enable readers of PERS financial 
statements to (a) assess the PERS funding status on a 
going-concern basis, (b) assess progress made in accumulating 
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and (c) make 
comparisons among PERS and among employers . 

Total unfunded pension benefit obligations of the state wide 
PERS as o f June 30 , ]996 , were as follow s : 

Net assets available for 
pension benefits 

Total pension benefit 
obligations 

Unfunded Pension 
Benefit ob ligat ions 

$318,271,740 

349 344~9_064 

$ 31,o72,3?4 

less than 1/10 of 1% 
participating 

trend information is presented in the 
Retirement System PERS Annual 

NOT E ]l . SEGM ENT INFORMAT ION--ENTERPR ISE FUNDS 

The V illage of Woodworth maintains two enterpr ise funds 
which are intended to be self-supporting through user fees 
charged for services to the public . Financial segment 
information as of and for the year ended May 3i, 1996 is 
presented in Exhibit 4 and Exhibit 5 or below : 

Tota l assets 
Bonds payab le 
Total equity 

Gas Water Tota l 

$663,246 $1,141,553 $1,804,799 
]26 ,000 110 ,600 236 ,600 
474 ,633 ] ,015 ,824 1 ,490 ,457 
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V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIAN 

NOTES TO FINANC IAL STATEM ENT 
M ay 31 , 1996 
(Continued) 

NOTE ]2 . CONTR IBUTED CAP ITAL 

Changes in contributed capital is presented below : 

Gas Water Tota l 

Additions $ $ $ 
Deductions 

Depreciation charged 
against grants ~ ,70Q ~_~ 302 $ 54,002 

Net changes 14 ,700 39 ,302 54 ,002 

Contributed cap ital 
June ], 1995 $317,670 $988,36] $1,306,031 

May 31, 1996 $302,970 $949,059 $i,252,029 
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GENERAL FUND 
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V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

A S SET S 

GENERAL FUND 
COM PARAT IV E BALANCE SH EET 

M ay 31 , 1996 and 1995 

A SSET S 
,Cash on hand 
,Cash in bank-check ing 
Cash in bank-savings 
Accrued interest receivable 
:Property taxes receivable 
Allowance for uncollectible taxes 
Accounts receivable-services 
Sales tax receivable 
Accounts receivable-miscellaneous 
Due from other funds 
Inventory 
Deposits 

Tota l assets 

LIABIL IT IES AND FUND BALANCE 

L IA B IL IT IES 
A ccounts payab le 
Payroll taxes payable 
Retirement payable 
Customer deposits 
State assessment bond forfeits payable 

Total liabilities 

FUND BA LANCE 

Total liabilities 
and fund balance 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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1996 1995 

$ 25 
35 ,128 
86 ,173 

293 
757 

(757) 
4 ,132 
3 ,279 
6 ,843 

49 ,063 
1 ,159 

30 30 

~i_03,214 ~186,125 

$ 4,397 
664 

2 ,703 
2 ,368 

113 

L i~0 245 

$ 24,529 
2 ,908 
2 ,372 
2 ,291 

70 
32 ,170 

~ 9~  969 ~153 , 955 

~]_0~ 214 ~186,125 



REV ENU E 
Taxes 

VILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
STATEM ENT O F REVENUE , EXPENDITURES AN D 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS] AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended May 31 , 1996 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended May 31, 1995 

Licenses and perm its 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for serv ices 
Court revenue 
M iscellaneous 

Tota l revenue 

EXPENDIT UR ES 
Current : 

General governm ent 
Public safety : 

Police department 
Fire department 

Streets and drainage 
Sanitation 
Recreation 
Oth er Exp enses 

Total expenditures 

1996 
V ar iance 
Favorab le 

Budget Actual /Unfavorable) 

$ 56,042 
36 ,467 

128 ,688 
32 ,793 

290 ,254 
9 ,9 04 

~554, !J8 

$ 52,704 
37 ,468 

128 ,112 
34 ,646 

286 ,296 

__
] 1 ,068 

1550 ,294 

$ (3,338) 
1 ,001 

(576) 
1 ,853 

(3,958) 
i ~164 

_$_~3_~854) 

A-2 

1995 
Actual 

$ 48,601 
36 ,653 
89 ,9 19 
33 ,070 

337 ,123 
]1 ,860 

$ 557,226 

$168,65] $162,014 $ 6,637 $ 100,640 

150 ,828 
52 ,436 
75 ,034 
26 ,674 
9 3 ,6 6 2 
2 ,025 

~569, :[i0 

152 ,297 
55 ,924 
83 ,67 3 
26 ,486 

1 1 5 ,2 64 
2 ,02 5 

3597,583 

(i 
(3 
(8 

2 1 

4 69 
488 
639 
188 
5 0 2 

$ (28, 2--73) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ~(15,]62) ~ J7,289) ~(32,.127] ~ 40 0~Q9797 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operat ing transfers from 

Natural gas system 
Water system 

Operating transfers to 
Natura] gas system 
Water system 

Capita] Projects fund 
Sale of Assets 

Cert ificate of Indebtedness- 
Lease Purchases 

Fire Truck 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest 

Tota l other 
sources (uses) 

$ 14,322 
3 ,42 1 

(19,312) 
_ (7,9_5_9) 

1 ,500 

(19,312) 
_ ~ 7,959) 

$ (4,415] 
(1,254) 

$ 10,932 
3 ,191 

(61 
122 

(14 
14 

189) 
258) 
758) 
720 

52 ,796 

(13,679) 
_  (8 4~A &828) 

~_1~ __02_8) ~I13,697) ~  5(5~669) ~ (138 6~67373) 
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TAXES 
Sales 
Ad va lorem 

Tota l taxes 

V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
COM PARAT IV E STAT EM ENT OF REVENUE 
Years Ended May 31 , 1996 and 1995 

LICENSES A ND PERM IT S 
Occupat ional 
Beer and liquor 
Franchise fees 

Total licenses 
and permits 

INTERGOV ERNM ENTAL 
Tobacco taxes 
Beer tax 
Police Jury 

Highway maintenance 
Fire entitlement 

State ef Louisiana 
R ura l Dev e lopm ent G rant 
Park and Recreation Grant 

Total inter- 
governmental 

CHARGES FOR SERV ICES 
Lot cleaning 
Garbage pickup 
Other 

Total charges for 
services 

199 6 

Budqet 

$ 48,[)00 
8 ,042 

$ 56,042 

$ 14,986 
2'75 

21 ,206 

Actua l 

$ 44,436 
8 ,268 

~  704 

$ 19,045 
310 

18 ,113 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorablel 

$(3,564) 
226 

~ 3~ 338) 

$ 4,059 
35 

__ 3CL 093) 

A-3 

1995 
Actual 

$40,832 
7 ,769 

$48,60] 

$18,826 
275 

17 ,552 

$ 36,467 ~ 37 ,468 ~ l,OOl $36,653 

$ 4,756 
950 

7 0 ,782 
2 ,647 

15 ,0 0 0 
34 ,553 

$ 4,077 
] ,053 

70 ,782 
2 ,647 

15 ,0 0 0 
34 .553 

$ (679) 
103 

$ 4,083 
601 

71 ,285 
2 ,453 

11 ,497 

$128,688 ~ 8,112 ~_~ 576) $89,919 

531 
31 ,244 

_ _  1,9! ~ 

531 
33 ,102 
] 0 13 

1 ,858 

__ __ _ L~) 

168 
32 ,708 

194 

$ 32,7_.93_ ~_ 3J,646 ~ ],853 $33,070 
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Certificate of Indebt 

$i00,000 Certific 
due monthly in th 
due from excess revenue of the General Fund . 

Interest at 6.75% Remaining Balance ~ 9,200 

Revenue bonds : 

$245,000 1969 
in the amounts 

Natural Gas System Serial Bonds due annually on June i, 

as indicated below : 

Interest at 4.50% Remaining Balance ~126,000 

$ 8,000 
9 ,000 

i0 ,000 
i] ,000 
12 ,000 
7 ,000 

Year 

97-99 
00-0 1 
02-03 
04-06 
07-08 

09) 

$175,000 3976 Water System Serial Bonds due annually on January I, in 
the amounts as ind icated below : 

Interest at 5% Remaining Balance $110,600 

Amount Year 

97-00 
01-03 
04-06 
07- 10 
11-12 

13) 
14) 
15) 
16) 

Total revenue bonds outstanding 
May 31, ]996 ~236,600 
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V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

COM PARATIV E STAT EM ENT OF EXPENDITURES 
Years Ended M ay 31 , 1996 and 1995 

GENERAL GOV ERNM ENT 
Per diem 
Salaries 
Retirement 
Travel expense 
office supplies 
Postage 
Utilities 
Advertising 
M iscellaneous 
Bad Debts (net of recovery) 
Uniforms 

Health insurance 
Repairs & maintenance 
Engineering fees 
Sma ll too ls 
Cap ital out lay 

Tota l genera ] 
government 

PUBLIC ~A FET Y 
Police : 

Salaries 
Retirement 
Payroll taxes 
Fuel Expense 
Auto repairs 
Other repairs 
Insuran ce 
Uniforms 
Office expense 
M iscellaneous supp lies 
Cap ital outlay 

Total police 
Fire : 

Truck operations 
Ins drance 
Salaries 
Pay ro ll taxes 
Trave l expense 
Per diem 

996 
Var iance 
Favorab le 

Budqet Actual ]Unfavorable1 

l ,]00 
244 

13 ,455 
3 ,000 

600 
4 ,855 

12 ,327 
40 ,640 
10 ,895 

$ 
901 

(4) 
(47) 
(129) 

56 
56 
22 

79O 

(824) 

(117) 

(lO2) 
_  ~_629) 

A -4 

1995 
Actua l 

7~L74 

~168,95! .$/62,014 f_6,637 ~ 6_64o 

$ 89,470 
7 ,718 
1 ,000 
5 ,404 
1 ,650 

934 
8 ,250 
1 ,274 
5 ,628 
2 ,800 

26.~ 70Q 
~ 5~ 82~ 

42 

$ 90,428 
8 ,145 
1 ,098 
5 ,857 
1 ,641 

790 
7 ,523 
1 ,27 4 
6 ,131 
2 ,7 10 

__ 21 700 
~3c52 297 

144 
727 

(5o3) 
90 

5/! 4~A A969 

$ 124 
9 
4 

(33 
(17 

$ 88,434 
7 ,328 
1 ,090 
4 ,746 
1 ,451 
2 ,409 
6 ,832 
2 ,627 
4 ,673 
3 ,938 

19 5~5~/87 
~143,114 



V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH 

GENERAL FUND 
STATEM ENT OF REV ENUE , EXPENDITUR ES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended May 3], 1996 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended May 31, 1995 
(Continued) 

]99 6 

Budqet 

Var iance 
Favorab le 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REV ENUE AND OTH ER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITUR ES 

AND OTHER USES $(23,190) $(60,986) 

FUND BALANCE , Beg inning 

FUND BALANCE , Ending 

15 3 .955 

$130,765 

See Notes to Financial Statements . 
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153 ,955 

A-2 

1995 
Actual 

$(37,796) $(98,576) 

-  252 .531 

~ 969 $(37,796) $153,955 



V ILLAG E O F WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENT S 
May 31 , 1996 
Continued) 

FIXED ASSETS 

A summary of changes in General Fixed Assets fo llows : 

General and Administrative 
L and 
Buildings 
Bu ild ing Improvements 
Site work , Fences , etc 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Service Equipment 
office equipment 
Miscellaneous 

Police Department 
Furniture & Fixtures 

Ba lance Baiance 
May 3j~ ]99~ 5 Additions Deletions May 31, 1996 

Po lice Cars 
Service Equipment 
Office Equipment 
M iscellaneous 

Fire Department 
Bu ild ings 
Fire Trucks 
Serv ice Equipment 
Furniture & Fixtures 
M iscellaneous 

Street & Drainage Department2 
Service Equipment 
Machinery & Equipment 
M iscellaneous 

Sanitation Department 
Truck s 
Service Equ ipment 
Machinery & Equipment 

Recreat ion Department 
Land 

T ota ls 

43 ,181 
326 ,442 

1 ,9 6 5 
34 0 

28 ,]74 

8 ,806 
32 ,343 
5 ,081 

24 ,867 
].,823 

438 

32 ,949 
47 ,43 1 
8 ,520 

]20~99 2 

$ 

18 , 
5 , 
2 , 

371 
852 
477 

4 ,]50 

8 8 0 
528 

13 ,757 ]6 ,557 

16 ,4 18 
1 ,896 

24 ,296 

4 ,744 

47 ,33] 
326 ,442 

2 ,845 
668 

28 ,174 

8 ,806 
29 ,543 
5 ,081 

20 ,123 
1 ,823 

438 

~955 .807 ~88,805 2~ 3011 $1,023,31~  
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V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOUISIANA 

NOT ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
May 3]., 1996 
(Continued) 

Governmenta l funds are u sed to 
government 's general activities , in 
distribution of earmarked monies (s 
acquisition or construction of gene 
projects funds), and the servi 
(debt service funds). The gen 
all activities of the general 
some other fund . 

Propr ietary 
to those in the 
income is necess 
Goods or service 
outside parties 
agencies primar 
funds). 

beha l 
beha] 
are h 
pensi 
trust 
refer 
ma int 
a c c o u 

as th 

1 

i 
n 

f 
t 
i 
t 
i 

clng 

account for a ll or most of a 
cluding the coliection and 
pecial revenue funds), the 
ral fixed assets (capital 
of general long term debt 

eral fund is used to account for 
government not accounted for in 

funds are used to account for activities sim ilar 
private sector , where the determination of net 
ary or useful to sound financial adm inistration . 
s from such activities can be provided either to 
(enterprise funds) or to other departments or 
iy within the government (internal service 

uc iary funds are used to account for asset s he ld on 
f outside parties , including other governments , or on 
f other funds within the government . When these assets 
under terms of a formal trust agreement , either a 

trust fund , a nonexpendable trust fund or an expendabie 
nd is used . The terms "nonexpendable" and "expendable" 
whether or not the government is under an obligation to 
the trust principal. Agency funds are generally used to 

for assets that the government holds on behalf of others 
agent 

C . BA SIS O F ACCOUNT ING 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to 
a fund is determined by its measurement focus . A II governmental 
funds and expendable trust funds are accounted for using a 
current financial resources measurement focus . With this 
measurement focus , only current assets and current liabilities 
generally are included on the balance sheet . Operating 
statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and 
other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and 
other financing uses) in net current assets. 

All propriety 
funds are accounted 
measurement focus . 
all liabilities ass 
included on the bal 
assets) is segregat 
earnings components 
present increases ( 
Jn net tota] assets 

fun 
fo 
W i 

oci 
a n t 

ed 

ds, nonexpendable trust funds and pension 
r on a flow of economic resources 
th this measurement focus , all assets and 
ated w ith the operations of these funds are 
e sheet:. Fund equity (i.e., net total 
into contributed capital and retained 
Proprietary fund-type operating statements 
. , revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) 

17 



VILLAGE Of' WOODWORTH , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
May 31 , 1996 
(Continued) 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all 
governmental fund types , expendable trust funds and agency funds . 
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting , revenues are 
recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become 
both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of 
the transaction can be determined and "available" means 
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter 
to be used to pay liabilities of the current period . The Village 
of Woodworth ccns]ders property taxes as available if they are 
collected within 60 days after year end . A one-year availability 
period is used for revenue recognition for all other governmental 
fund revenues . Expend itures are recorded when the related fund 
liability is incurred . Principal and interest on general long- 
term debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due or when 
amounts have been accumulated ]n the debt serv ice fund for 
payment to be made early in the following year . 

Those revenues suscept ible to accrual are property taxes , 
franchise taxes , special assessments, licenses, interest revenue 
and charges for services . Sales taxes collected by the parish at 
year end on behalf of the Village also are recognized as revenue . 
Other taxes collected by the state that are shared with 
governments are recognized as revenue for the period for which 
collected . Fines and permits are not susceptible to accrual 
because generally they are not measurable until received in cash . 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary 
fund types , pension trust funds and nonexpendable trust funds . 
Under th is method , revenues are recorded when earned and expenses 
are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred . 

D . BUDGETS 

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Annual appropriated 
budgets are adopted for the general fund . A ll annual 

appropriations ].apse at fiscal year end. Project-length 
financial plans are adopted for all capita] projects funds. 

Encumbrances are not used by the Village of Woodworth . 

E . CA SH 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits as well as savings 
accounts and certificates of deposit . 

State statutes authorize the Village to invest in 
obligations of the U .S . Treasury , time certificates of deposit of 
state banks or national banks having their principal office in 
Louisiana , or other instruments backed by the U .S . Treasury . 
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VILLAG E OF WOODWORTH , LOUISIA NA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAT EM ENT S 
May 31 , 1996 
(Continued) 

F. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES 

During the course of operations , numerous transactions occur 
between individual funds for goods provided or services rendered . 

These receivables and payables are classified as "due from other 
funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet . Short-term 
interfund loans are classified as "~nterfund receivables/ 
payab les ." 

G . INVENTOR IES 

H . R ESTRICTED A SSETS 

Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds , as well 
as certain resources set aside for their repayment , are 
classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because 
their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. The "revenue 
bond sinking fund" is used to segregate resources accumulated for 
debt service payments over the next twelve months . The "revenue 
bond reserve fund" is used to report resources set aside to make 
up potential future deficiencies in the revenue bond sinking 
fund . The "revenue bond contingency fund " is used to report 
resources set aside to meet unexpected contingencies or to fund 
renewals and rep lacements . 

I . FIXED A SSETS 

Genera l fixed assets are 
to acquire or construct them . 

not capitalized in the funds used 
Instead , capital acquisition and 

construction are reflected as expenditures in the governmental 
funds , and the related assets are reported in the general fixed 
assets account group . A ll purchased fixed assets are valued at 
cost where historical records are available and at an estimated 
historical cost. where no historical record exist . Donated fixed 
assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the 
date received . 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add 
to the value of the assets or materially extend asset lives are 
not capitalized . Improvements are capitalized and depreciated 
over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets , as 
applicable . 

Public domain ("Infrastructure") general fixed assets 
consisting of roads , bridges, streets and sidewalks

, drainage 
systems and lighting systems are not capitalized , as these assets 
are immovable and of value only to the V illage . 
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V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

NOT ES TO FINANCIAL STAT EM ENT S 
May 31, 1996 
(Continued) 

Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired 
w ith tax-exempt debt . The amount of interest to be cap italized 
is calculated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the 
date of the borrowing until completion of the project with 
interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period . 

J . COM PENSAT ED ABSENCES 

The vested or accumulated vacation leave of the Village of 
Woodworth 's employees has not been recorded . The amount of 
accumu lated benefits in excess of one year 's normal amount would 
be immaterial. The maximum amount of unused vacation time which 
may be carried over at the end of any year is five days . 

In accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No . 43, Accounting for Compensated Absences, 
no liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating rights to 
receJve sick pay benefJts . 

K . LONG-T ERM OBL IGAT ION S 

Long-Term Liabilities expected to be financed from 
governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term 
Debt Account Group . Long-term liabilities expected to be 
financed from proprietary fund operations are accounted for in 
those funds . 

L . FUND EQUITY 

Contributed capital Js recorded in proprietary funds that 
have received capital grants or contributions from developers , 
customers or other funds . Reserves represent those portions of 
fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally 
segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances 
represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. 
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V ILLAGE O F WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

NOT ES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
May 31 , 1996 
(Continued) 

M . INT ERFUND TRANSACT IONS 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues , 
expenditures or expenses . Transactions that constitute 
reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made 
from it that are properly applicable to another fund , are 
recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as 
reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is 
reimbursed . 

A ll other interfund transactions , except Quasi-external 
transactions and reimbursements , are reported as transfers . 
Nonrecurring or nonroutine permanent transfers of equity are 
reported as residual equity transfers . All other interfund 
transfers are reported as operating transfers . 

N . M EMORANDUM ONLY - TOTAL COLUMNS 

Total columns on the combined statements overv iew are 
captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that they are presented 
only to facilitate financial analysis . Data in these columns do 
not present financial position, results of operations, or 
statement of cash flows in conformity w ith generally accepted 
accounting principles . Neither is such data comparable to a 
conso]idation . Interfund eliminations have not been made in the 
aggregation of this data . 

O . COM PARAT IVE DATA 

Comparative total data for the prior year have been 
presented in the accompanying financial statements in order to 
provide an understanding of changes in the Village 's financial 
posit ion and operat ions . However , comparative data have not been 
presented in all statements because their inclusion would make 
certain statements unduly complex and difficult to understand . 

BA D DEBTS AN[) ALLOWANCES 

Uneollect ibie amounts due for ad valorem taxes are 
recognized as bad debts through the establishment of an allowance 
account at the time information becomes available which would 

of the particular 
for uncollectible 
Village . 

2i 

receivable . As 
property taxes of 
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V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

NOT ES TO FINANC IAL STATEM ENT 
May 31 , ]996 
(Continued) 

RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS - Municipal Police 

SUMMARY PLAN DESCRIPTION 

All full-time police officers of the Village of Woodworth , 
Louisiana are covered by the Municipal Police Employees ' 
Retirement System , which is a cost-sharing multiple-employer PERS. 

is at 

age 50 providing they do not 
pension p lan prov ides pension 
death and d isability benefits . 

A member may retire at age 50 w ith 20 years of service or at age 
55 with ]2 years of service . Service may include credit for 
military service up to July ], 1973, not to exceed 4 years , 
provided employee pays employee and employer contributions that 
would have been required based on rate of pay when first hired as 
police officer , plus 6% compound interest . Employees who retire at 
or after ages 50 or 55 with the years of service as mentioned 
above are entitled to pension payments for the remainder of their 
lives equal to 3-1/3% of their average final compensation times 
years of creditable service (not to exceed 100% of final salary). 

Pension provisions include deferred allowances whereby an 
employee may terminate his or her employment after accumulating 12 
or 20 years of service but before reaching the ages of 50 or 55, 
as out lined above . ]if the employee does not w ithdraw h is or her 
accumulated contributions , the employee is entitled to all pension 
benefits upon reaching the proper age . 

Pension provisions include 
employee may retire due to total 
least five (5) years of' creditab 
sustained in the performance of 
received is 3% of average final 
of creditable service , but not 1 
average final compensation . 

disability benefits , whereby the 
and permanent disability with at 
le service, unless injuries were 
official duty . The amount to be 
compensation multiplied by years 
ess than 40% nor more than 60% of 
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V ILLAGE O F WOODWORTH , LOU ISIAN A 

NOT ES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
May 31 , 1996 
(Continued) 

NOTE 4 . A D VALOR EM TA XES 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property 
as of January ] of each year. Taxes are levied by the Village in 
September or October and are actually billed to the taxpayer in 
November . Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the 
following year . Revenue from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in 
the year billed . 

Total taxes levied were $8,268. Taxes receivable at May 31, 
1996 consisted of $i,i00 of which $343 was on the current roll. 

INT ERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PA YA BLE BALANCES W ERE A S 

FOLLOWS AS OF May 31, 1996: 

Fund 

Genera] Fund 
Natural Gas System 
W at er System 

Enterpr ise Fund : 
Natura l Gas System 

Genera l Fund 
Water System 

Water System 
Genera l Fund 
Natura l Gas System 

TOTALS 

SA LES TAX R EV ENUE 

Interfund 
Receivables 

The Village receives .1614% of the 
Th e proceeds of the sa ]es tax are to be 
corporate purpose . 

23 

$46,350 
4 ,454 

64O 

Interfund 
Payables 

4 6 ,350 
640 

4 ,454 

~51,444 

parish-wide sales tax 
used for any lawfu l 



V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAT EM ENTS 
May 31 , 1996 
(Continued) 

Contribution Rates - Employee contributions are set at 9.25% 
of earnings . In addition , each sheriff and ex-officio tax 
collector deducts one-fourth of one percent of the aggregate 
amount of the tax shown to be collected by the tax roll of each 
respective parish excepting Orleans Parish and remits the money 
to the system on an annual basis . Tax mon ies are apport ioned 
between Plan A and Plan B in proportion to salaries of plan 
participants . Tax monies received from East Baton Rouge Parish 
are apportioned between the Municipal Employees ' Retirement 
System and the Employees ' Retirement System of the City of Baton 
Rouge. The system also receives revenue sharing funds each year 
as appropriated by the legislature . The remaining employer 
contributions are determined according to actuarial requirements 
and are set annually . The net employer rate for fiscal 1996 is 
6 .00% o f payro ll . 

Retirement Benefits - Members with 10 years of creditable 
service may retire at age sixty ; members with 25 years of service 
may retire at age fifty-five ; members with 30 years of service 
may retire regardless of age . The monthly retirement allowance 
is equa] to three percent of the member 's final compensation 
multiplied by his years of creditable service ; elected officials 
receive an additional one-half percent of final compensation for 
each year of such elective service . However , the accrued 
retirement benefits for those employees who were members only of 
the supplemental plan prior to October i, 1978 are based on one 
percent o f fina l compensat ion p lus two do llars per m onth for each 
year of service cred ited prior to October i, 1978 . The 
retirement allowance may not exceed the greater of final annual 
salary or one hundred percent of the member 's final 3 year 
average compensation . 

Disability Benefits - Five years of creditable service are 
required in order to be eligible for disability benefits . Twenty 
years of creditable service are required in order for a member to 
have vested disability benefits. A disabled member receives a 
normal retirement allowance if eligible thereof or , if he is not 
eligible for a normal retirement allowance , he receives a 
disability benefit equal to the lessor of : 

i) Forty-five percent of his final average compensation or 
three percent of his final average compensation multiplied 
by his years of creditable service , whichever is greater ; 

and 

2) Three percent of his final average compensation 
multiplied by his years of creditable service projected to 
h is earliest normal retirement age . 
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VILLAG E O F WOODWORTH , LOUISIANA 

NOT ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

May 31 , 1996 
(Continued) 

The following is a summary of proprietary fund fixed assets 

at M ay 31 , ].996 : 

Bu ild ings 
Transportat ion Equipment 
Service Equipment 
Office equipment 
Distribution System 
Less :accumu lated 

depreciation 

Net fixed assets 

In enterpr ise 

Enterprise Funds 

Gas Water Total 

$5 
7 

13 
2 

1 ,366 

Z19 
785 
977 
170 
829 

_
~.244~ 416_) (333 200_) ~ ) 

I~ 7~  571 

funds, the following estimated useful lives 

depreciation : 

CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT 

10-20 
5-10 
5-10 

7 
10 -50 

years 
years 
years 
years 
years 

The follow ing is a summary of bond transact ions for the year 

ended May 31 , 1996 : 

Bonds payable May 31, 3996 

R even ue 

Certificates 
of 

Indeb tedness 

$247,000 $ 88,273 

__ 4~ ,_4o_ 

~g.A6 . 6 oo 

9 .0 73 

Capital 
Lease Totals 

$ 46, 705 $381,978 

29 . 712 

Bonds payable at May 3], 1996 are compr ised of the follow ing 

ind iv idual issues : 
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VILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOUISIANA 

CAPITA LIZED LEASES 
The V illage Js 

as Cap ita] Leases . 

NOT ES TO FINANCIAL STAT EM ENTS 
May 31, 1996 
(Continued) 

accounted for in the 
Genera l Long-Term De 
capita] lease tota]e 
a schedu le of future 
show ing principal, i 
1996 . 

Yea r Ended 

May 3 1 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

]o ta ls 

The annua l 
1996 , includ ing 

obligate(] under certain leases accounted for 
The leased assets and related obligations are 
Genera] Fixed Assets Account Group , and the 

bt Account Group respectively . Assets under 
d $52,796. At May 31, 1996, the following is 
minimum lease payments under capital leases 

nterest , and tota l payments as of May 31 , 

Princ ipa 

P~ ment s 

I0,290 

I0 ,979 

11,7 15 

3 ,482 

$36 .466 

Stated 

In te rest 

Pa~vm en ts 

2 ,106 

1,417 

68 1 

50 

$4 .254 

]ota l 
Lease 

Comm itments 

12,396 

12,396 

12,396 
3 532 

$40 720 

requirements to amortize all debt outstanding 

Year End ing 

1997 
1998 
19 9 9 

2 000 
2 001 
2002-2006 
2007-20]] 
2012-2016 
Tota ls 

interest payments of $13],585 are as follows: 

Genera ] 
OblJ~[ation 

13 , 
13 , 
13 , 
13 , 
13 , 
32 , 

84 3 
84 3 
8 4 3 

84 3 
84 3 
54 6 

~j o~, 7~! 

Revenue 
B ond s 

24 ,600 
23 ,020 
22 ,44 0 
22 ,860 
22 ,335 

112 ,490 
77 ,465 
36 ,160 

~341~_370 

as of May 31, 

capital 
Lease Tota l 

12 
12 
12 
3 

396 
396 
39 6 
532 

$40,720 

50 ,839 
49 ,259 
4 8 ,679 
40 ,235 
36 ,178 

145 ,036 
77 ,465 
36 ,160 

$483,85] 

There are a number of ]im itations and restrictions contained 
in the various bond indentures . The Village is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions . 
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VILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
COMPARAT IV E STATEM ENT O F EXPENDITURES 

Years Ended May 31 , 1996 and 1995 
(Continued) 

Repairs & maintenance 
Fire hydrant rental 
M iscellaneous expense 
Contract Labor 
Retirement 
Capital outlay 

Total fire 
Total public safety 

STREETS AND DRA INAGE 
Salaries 
Retirement 
Payroll taxes 
Material and supp lies 
Equipment repairs & expense 
Insurance 
M iscellaneous 
Engineering fees 
Street repair 
Contract labor 
Cap ita] outlay 

Tota] streets and 
drainage 

SAN ITAT ION 
Salaries 
Retirement 
Payroll taxes 
Garbage disposal 
Miscellaneous 
Insurance 
Repairs & maintenance 
Gas and oil 

Total sanitation 

RECR EAT ION 
Recreation supplies 
Repairs & maintenance 
M iscellaneous 
Insurance 

Budqet 

12 ,000 
1 ,490 
2 ,516 
5 ,000 
1 ,445 

ii ,080 
152 

5L608 

~ 3 
~203L264 

$ 13,143 
887 

24 ,445 
3 ,000 

_  14 ~2~J 

19 
Variance 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfaverablel 

11 ,822 
1 ,482 
2 ,516 
7 ,550 
1 ,934 

11 ,808 
146 

5 ,608 

~ 5,924 
~ 8,221 

24 ,445 
3 ,364 

14 ,572 

178 
8 

550) 
489) 
v28) 

6 

9 (3,488) 
~ (4,957) 

(6 

461 

(2 
665 
168 
951 
178 
109 

(364) 

A-4 

1995 
A ctua l 

2 ,3]3 
902 
584 

5 ,000 
1 ,334 
1 ,258 

84 
103 ,290 

$127,440 
$270,55--4 

3 ,]81 
30 190 

~ 5&034_ ~ 83,673 ~]_8 6~6~ 39) $ 6~  

$ ]1 40] 
770 

9 240 
]48 

2 510 
1 435 

] ]J_Q 
~  L6_Tj_ 

4 ,450 
1 ,700 
4 ,000 

703 

43 

$10,618 
774 
309 

9 ,747 
148 

2 ,094 
1,448 

_ __  1 ,348 

i_~ 486 

783 

(4) 
309) 
507) 

4 16 

(13) 
_  (178) 
~__  188 

(877) 
76 

(640) 

$ 9,831 
383 
557 

6 ,235 
I67 

1 ,948 
233 

1 ,346 
$ 20,700 

997 
589 



V ILLAG E O F WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

NOT ES TO FINANCIA L STAT EM ENT 
May 31 , 1996 
(Continued) 

Pension provisions include death benefits to the 
surviving spouse and surviving minor children . Surviving spouse 
receives the retirement benefits the member had earned to the 
date of death , but not less than 40% and not more than 60% of the 
members ' average final compensation . Benefits cease upon 
survivor 's death or remarriage . Surviv ing m inor children receive 
benefits of $I00 per month per child payable to age 18, except 
for retarded children and those who go directly to college after 
high school (maximum extension, four years). 

All benefits are determined by state statute 

The V illage 's current-year total police department payroll 
was $90,428. 

The Village's current-year covered payroll totals $71,227, 
net of supp lemental pay . 

B . CONTRIBUTIONS REQUIRED AND MADE 

Covered emp loyees are required by state statutes to pay 7 .5% 
ol earnable compensat ion . The V illage makes monthly 
contributions to the pension plan equal to the amount required by 
state statutes . Presently state statutes require 9% of earnable 
compensation . Earnable compensation for above purposes is the 
full amount of regular salary earned by an emp loyee for a g iven 
month , includ ing supplemental pay , but exclud ing overtime pay . 

Total contributions made during fiscal year 1996 amounted 
$12,721 of which $6,931 was made by the Village and $5,782 was 
made by employees. These contributions represent the percenta 
of covered payroll by both the Village and employees as indica 
Jn the above paragraph . 
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VILLAGE OF WOODWORT~ LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
May 31 , ]996 
(Continued) 

C . FUNDING STATUS AND PROGR ESS 

The amount of tbe total pension benefit obligation is based 
on a standardized measurement: established by GASB-5 that , with 
some exceptions, must be used by a PERS. The standardized 
measurement is the actual present value of credited projected 
benefits . This pension valuation method reflects the present 
value of estimated pension benefits that will be paid in future 
years as a result of employee services performed to date and is 
adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases. A 
standardized measure of the pension benefits obligation was 
adopted by the GASB to enable readers of PERS financial 
statements to (a) assess the PERS funding status on a 
going-concern basis, (b) assess progress made in accumulating 
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and (c) make 
comparisons among PERS and among employers . 

Total unfunded pension benefit obligations of the state wide 
PERS as of June 30 , ]996 , were as follows : 

Net assets available for 
pension benefits 

Total pension benefit 
obligations 

Unfunded Pension 
Bene fit ob ligat ions 

(surplus) 

$839,234,664 

812 ,078 ,530 

$(27,156,134) 

less than i/i0 of 1% 
participating 

information is presented in the 
Employees ' Retirement System PERS 

NOTE 10 . RETIREMENT COMM ITMENTS - Municipal Employees 

A . SUMMARY PLAN DESCR IPTION 

All full-time employees of the village of Woodworth , 
Louisiana , who are not covered by another state-wide pension 
plan , are covered by the Municipal Employees ' Retirement System , 
which is a cost-sharing multiple-employer PERS . 

The V illage of Woodworth participates in Plan A of the 
retirement system . 
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V ILLAGE O F WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
M ay 31 , 1996 
(Continued) 

NOT E 2 . BUDG ET S AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 

The V illage follows 
budgetary data reflected 

these procedures in establishing the 
Jn these financial statements : 

]. The Mayor prepares a proposed budget and subm its same to the 
Board of A ldermen no later than fifteen days pr ior to the 
beginning of each fiscal year . 

2 . A summary of the proposed budget is published 
notified that the proposed budget is available for 
inspection . At the same time, a public hearing is 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten 
days after publication of the call for the hearing . 

4. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of 
all action necessary to finalize and implement the budget , the 
budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the 
commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget is being 
adopted . 

5 . Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from 
one department , program or function to another or involving 
increases in expenditures resu lting from revenue exceed ing 
amounts estimated require the approval of the Board of Aldermen . 

6 . All budgetary appropriat ions lapse at the end of each fiscal 
year . 

7 . Budgets for the Genera] Fund are adopted on a basis 
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 
Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended from 
time to t ime by the Board of A ldermen . Such amendments were not 
material in relation to the original appropriations . 

The V illage of Woodworth , Louisiana maintains cash in various 
checking , savings and certificates of deposit . At year end , the 
carrying amount of the Village's deposits were $260,754 and the 
bank balance was $286,610. Of the bank balance, $286,610 was 
covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral pledged 
by the bank and held in trust: by the Federal Reserve Bank of New 
Orleans . There were no uninsured or uncollateralized deposits . 
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LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

LIAB] LIT I ES 
Current liabilities (payable from 

current assets) 

Cur:rent ]Jabi 
restricted 

Revenue b 
AccrUed i 
Customers 

Tota l 
Tota l 

lities 
assets) 
onds pa 
nterest 
' m et er 

(payable from 

yab ]e 
payable 
deposits 

current liabilities 

FUND EQUITY 
Contributions 

Federal grants 
Federal Revenue Sharing 
Genera l Fund 
State of Louisiana 
La . Dept . Public Works grant 
L~ . W ild life and Fish~r ies grant 
La . Dept . o~ Transportation grant 
LCDB grant 

Total contributions 

Reta ined earnings 
Reserved for bonn ret irement 
Reserved for bond cont ingency 
Unreserved 

Total retained earnings 
Total fund equity 

TOTAl, I,]AB]]~Iq'IES ANI) FUND EQUITY 

60 

1996 

9 

(16) 
4 .454 

~ 447 

4 ,400 
2 ,304 

__ _~ 378 

1~ 529 

~ _j_0~6 200 
~ _/_25~ 729 

$ 38,000 
4 ,18 1 

35 ,870 

83 ,000 
12 ,225 

]23 ,739 
652 044 

i __Z4~ 059 

$ 16,348 
22 ,464 
27 L953 
66~ 765 

~i,015m824 

C -8 

1995 

$ 713 
226 

25 330 
~_ 26, 269 

3 ,400 
2 ,375 
8 .240 

~ 14,015 
40 ,284 

110 ,600 

i  150,884 

$ 38,000 
4 ,181 

37 ,835 

16 ,540 
21 ,361 

1~ 194 
5L o95 

~_1,04L 456 

~]..]]41~ 553 ~l,19~  340 



V ILLAG E OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

WATER SYSTEM FUND 
COMPARA TIVE STATEM ENT OF REVENUE , EXPENSES 

AND CHANG ES IN RETA INED EARN INGS 
Years Ended May 31 , 1996 and 1995 

OPERAT ]NG EXPENSES 
Water Ptlrchased 
EngJ neering 
Salaries 
Ret J rement 
Payro ll taxes 
Office and postage 
Repairs and maintenance 
] nsurance 
Aud it and accounting 
Fue l - ut ility truck 
Sma ]] too ]s 

Bad debts (net of recoveries) 
Dues and subscript ions 
Supp] J es 
UtJ ] J ties 
Miscellaneous 
Deprec iat J ol] 

Tota l operating expenses 

NET INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 

NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) 
] nterest earned 
]nterest expense 

Total non-operating revenue (expenses) 

NET INCOM E BEFORE OPERAT ING TRANSFERS 

Transfers to Genera l Fund 
Transfer from Genera ] Fund 

Total Operating Transfers 

61 

199 6 

$ 74,143 
7 ,55 0 
4 ,982 
1 ,8 67 

26 1 
$ _ 88 , 803 

145 
150 

10 ,343 
5 ,731 

5 18 
52 ,482 

~ o4 3 

C -9 

1 995 

$ 65,321 
5 ,000 
7 ,443 
1 ,426 

132 
~ 79,322 

$ 1,432 

11 ,966 
609 
188 

1 ,024 
11 ,698 
2 ,908 
2 ,667 

615 
49 

ii0 
150 

15 ,358 
4 ,969 
4 ,510 

45 ,661 

~ 03,914 

~[]9,240) ~ 24,592) 

$ 1,404 
__ (5,629) 

$ 1,659 
(5,799) 

~ (4,140) 

~ (23,465) ~ 28,732) 

(2,167) 

~_ ~ 2~ j 67 ) 

(3,191) 
122 ,258 

~i19,067 



V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

WATER SYSTEM FUND 
COMPARAT IV E STAT EM ENT OF REVENUE , EXPEN SES 

AND CHANGES IN R ETA IN ED EARN ING S 
Years Ended May 31 , ]996 and 1995 

(continued) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

Net increase (decrease) in Retained Earnings 

RETAINED EARNINGS , Beginning of year 

R ETA INED EARN INGS , End of year 

See Notes to Financial Statements . 

62 

1996 

$(25,632) 

C-9 

1995 

$ 90,335 

39 ,302 34 ,861 

$ 13,670 

53 .09 5 

$ 66,765 

$]25,196 

(72, lOi) 

53 ,095 



Operating Income 

by ope 
Depr 
(Inc 
A c 

In cr 
A c 

s to re 
o net c 
rating 
eciat io 
tease) 
counts 

ease (D 
counts 

V ILLAG E OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

WAT ER SYSTEM FUND 

COM PARAT IV E STAT EM ENT OF CASH FLOW S 
Years Ended May 31, 1996 and 1995 

(continued) 

(]Joss) 
concile Operating 
ash provided (used) 
activities: 

xpe 
t e a 

eiv 
e a g 

ab l 

See N otes to Financial Statem ents . 
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1996 

C- 10 

1995 

$(19,240) $ (24,592) 

52 ,482 45 ,667 

(2,052) (1,223) 

__ ~ 704) 713 

~ 486 $ 20,559 



V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

WAT ER SYSTEM FUND 

STAT EM ENT OF CHANGES IN A SSETS 
R ESTR ICTED FOR REVENUE BOND DEBT SERV ICE 

Year Ended May 31, 1996 

CA SH BALANCE , June i , 1995 

Interest earned 

BOND AN D 
INTEREST 

REDEMPT ION 

C-11 

D EPR EC IA T ION 
AND 

RESERV E CONTINGENCY TOTAL 

$ 5,566 $16,749 $21,361 $43,676 

$ 9,169 
136 

Total cash available $14,871 

CA SH D ISBUR SEM ENTS 
Pr inc ipa l paym ents 
Interest payments 

$ 3,400 
5 .700 

$ 
533 

$17,282 

48 0 
624 

$ 9,649 
1 .293 

~22,465 $54,618 

$ 

Total cash disbursements $ 9,10Q ~___  

CA SH BALANCE , May 31 , 1996 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

5,7~ !_ ~j2 ,282 $22,465 

65 

$ 3,400 
5 ,700 

$ 9,100 

$45,518 



G ENERAL FIXED A SSET S A CCOUNT GROUP 

TO account for fixed assets not used in propr ietary fund 
operations . 
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V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

COMPARATIVE STATEM ENT OF GENERAL FIXED A SSETS 
Years Ended May 31, ].996 and 1995 

GENERAL & ADM IN ISTRAT IVE DEPARTM ENT 
Land 
Buildings 
Bul]ding Improvements 
Site Work , Fences , Etc . 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Service Equipment 
office Equipment 
Miscellaneous 

Total General & Administrative Dept . 

POL IC E D EPA RTM ENT 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Police Cars 
Service Equipment 
office Equipment 
M iscellaneous 

Total Police Dept . 

FIR E DEPA RTM ENT 
Bu ild ings 
Fire Trucks 
Service Equipment 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Misce]laneous 

Total Fire Dept . 

STR EETS AND DRA INAGE 
Service Equipment 
Machinery & Equipment 
M iscellaneous 

Total Streets & Drainage Dept . 

SAN ITAT ION 
Truck s 
Serv ice Equipment 
Mach inery & Equ ipment 

Total Sanitation Dept . 

67 

1996 

$ 47,331 
326 ,442 

2 ,845 
668 

28 ,174 

~ 460 

D-I 

1995 

$ 5 600 
138 522 
i0 562 
13 928 
14 082 
4 014 

18 150 
3 ,095 

$207,953 

$ 4,754 
20 ,081 
29 ,800 
8 ,710 
2 ,347 

$ 65,692 

28 ,174 

$399,902 

$ 8,806 
32 ,343 
5 ,08 I 

$ 46,230 

$ 24,867 
1 ,823 

438 

$ 27,128 



V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOUISIANA 

COM PARAT IV E STATEM ENT OF GENERA L FIXED A SSETS 
Years Ended May 31 , 1996 and 1995 

(Continued) 

R ECR EAT ION 
Land 
Buildings 
Machinery & Equipment 
Miscellaneous 

Total Recreation Dept 

TOTAL FIXED A SSETS 

INVESTM ENT IN GENERAL FIXED A SSETS FROM 
Genera l fund revenue 

Capital projects funds 

Total investment in general 
fixed assets 

See Notes to Financial Statements . 

68 

199 6 

$ 32,949 
63 ,849 
10 ,416 

144 ,298 

$ 251,512 

D-1 

1995 

$ 32,949 
47 ,431 
8 ,520 

120 ,002 

$208,902 

~I,023,311 $955,807 

$1,016,755 
6 .556 

$949,251 
6 ,556 

$i,023,311 $955,807 



V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

COM PARAT IV E STATEM ENT OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED A SSET S 
Years Ended May 31 , 1996 and 1995 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS , Beg inning of year : 

ADDIT IONS : 
GEN ERAL AN[) ADM INISTRAT IVE DEPARTM ENT 

Office Equipment 
S ite Work , Fences , etc . 
Furniture and Fixtures 

POL IC E D EPA RTM ENT 
Police Cars 
Service Equipment 
Of i J ce EquJ pment 

F IR E DEPA RTM ENT 
Buiid ings 
Fire Trucks 
Service Equipment 
M i[ sce ] ] aneous 
Furniture & Fixtures 

STR EET D EPA RTM ENT 
Mach inery & Equipment 

RECREAT ] ON DEPARTM ENT 
Bui ld ings 
M J see] ]aneous 
Machinery and Equipment 

Total Additions 

D EDUCT ION S : 
SA N ITA T ION 

Truck Bed 
STR EET DEPARTM ENT 

Tractor four whee l 

Tota l Deduct ions 

G EN ERA l, FIXED A SSETS , End of year 

69 

19 96 

D-2 

1995 

95~ .807 $845,617 

180 

18 ,37 1 
5 ,852 
2 ,477 

4 ,150 

880 

528 

9 ,849 
3 ,246 

18 ,371 
932 

75 ,297 
142 
120 

13 ,757 2 ,312 

16 ,418 
24 ,296 
1 .896 

19 , 

6 . 

730 

310 

88,805 $]36,309 

$ 4,744 

j6~  557 

2~ 30] 

$1,023,311 

$ 24,526 

1 .593 

$ 26,I19 

$955,807 



G EN ERAL LONG-TERM DEBT A CCOUNT GROUP 

To account for unmatured principal amounts on General Long- 
term debt expected to be financed from governmental type funds . 
Payment of maturing obligations, including interest are paid 
monthly and are accounted for in the funds from which paid . 
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AMOUNT AVAILABLE AND 

PAYMENT OF GENERAL 

V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

STATEMENT OF G ENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 
May 3], 1996 

TO BE PROVIDED FOR 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

GENERAL LONG-IERM DEBT PAYABLE 

Certilicetes of indebtedness 

Capital Lease payab[e 

lota[ Genera[ Long-lerm Debt 

See Notes to Financial Statements . 

1994 

Capita 
Lease 

$ 

~ 66 

71 

1993 

Certificate 

of 

ndebtedness 

E-I 

~Z~ ?P_! ~_U_~=~_6~ 

$ 79,200 

36,466 



VIIIAGE OF WOODWORq~ , ]30UISIANA 

}~ I'~ lPRI SE FUNDS 
COMBINING S~ATI94]~qf OF CASH FLOWS 

Year Ended May 31, 1996 
With Con~oarative Totals for Year Ended May 31, 1995 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received for service s 
Other cash receipts 
Cash iknyments for goods and services 
ca sh i~ yments to ~1~0]oyees 
Net cash provided (us6J ) by 
oi~ rating aci ivJ t J es 

Ca sh flows from non-capit~ ] financing 
ac.~ J vities: 

GTiS WATER TOTAL9 

C-3 

1996 1995 

$ ]90,884 
21,246 

(162,341) 
_  (25,980) 

~ (6,677) $ 30,486 ~ 23,809 $ 29,757 

Oimn-at]~] transfers (to) from: 
C~neral ~ nd $ (9,907) $ (2,167) 

Loom s and advances (to) from 
o~Jaer f tnads 22,617 (20,876) 

$ (12,074) 

1,741 

incre~~se (decrease) in Customers 
Meter Deposits ].25 138 263 

Increase (decrease) in SalEs Taxes Payable (3]3) (242) _ (555) 
Net cash provided (used ) by 

$ 169,324) 

5,639 

2,376 
534 

non-capit~] financing activities $ 12,522 $ (23,147) ~ (10,625) $ 166,595 

Cash flows from capit~l] arid related 
financing activitJ es: 
ca pital contributions from: 
li~BG Construction I~oject 
] nd]vJdua]s 
h~Tor correction to ~i]ptial Projects 

Payment of Revenue Bonds 
Payment of interest on Revenue Bonds 
I]~0rove~nents and extensions to 
dJ stribution system 
Net ca sh provided  (used ) by 
capita l and related  act ivities 

Cb~sh flows from J nvestmlent activities 
Rece ipt of interest on savings 

and bank CD ' s 
Net cash provided  (usc~J) by 

investment: ac~t J vJ ties 

Net Jncre~lse (decrease) in cash 

ca sh k~llance  begir~ling: 
C~ish k~lance  ending: 

(7,000) 
(5,985) 

(3,400) 
(5,7oo) 

(lO,4OO) 
(]],685) 

(480,278) 

$ (12,985) $ (9,100) ~ (22,085) $(278,645) 

~ 567 $ 1,43] 

~_ __ ~  5_6_7_ 5__i~ 43_1 

(573) (330) 

$ 150,623 
$ 150,05__0 

50 

~ 8,329 
$ 67,999 

7 ,998 

7 ,99-- 8 

(903) 

218,952 
218 ,049 

$ 7,071 

7,071 

(75,222) 

$ 294,]74 
$ 218,952 



 



V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
COMPARAT IV E STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 

Years Ended M ay 31 , 1996 and 1995 
(Continued) 

Recreation (continued) 
Utilities 
Contract Labor 
Engineering fees 
capita[[ outlay 

Total recreation 

OTHER EXPENSES 
Cemetary Maintenance 

Total Other Expenses 

TOTA L EXP END ITUR ES 

1996 

Budqet~ 

$ (5,933) 

4 ,588 

84,1Z54 % 93
_ L_6_62 

$ 2~ 025 
$ 2,025 

A ctual 

$ 848 
12 ,136 
4 ,588 

85 ,298 
~ !5 ,164 

~__ 2,025 
$ 2,025 

V ar iance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

A -4 

1995 
A ctua l 

$ (6,781) (2,109) 
(12,136) 

~ 344) 
~ .2~ 502) 

8 ,565 
50 .246 

$ 58,288 

$ 1,950 
$ 1,950 

~569,31_0_ ~59_7,583 ~ 2~  273) $517,129 

See Notes To Financial Statements . 
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V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

NATURAL GA S SYST EM FUND 
STAT EM ENT OF CHANGES IN A SSET S R ESTR ICTED FOR 

REV ENUE BOND DEBT SERV ICE 
Year Ended May 31, 1996 

CA SH BALANCE , June i , 1995 

CA SH RECEIPT S 
Transfer from operating 

account 
Interest earned 

R EV ENUE 
BOND 

SINKING 

C-7 

R EVENUE R EV ENUE 
BOND BOND 

R ESERV E CONT INGENCY TOTAL 

$ 3,405 $23,375 $7,000 $33,780 

$13,255 
181 

$13,255 
18 1 

Total cash available ~16,841 $ _ $47,216 

CASH D ISBURSEMENTS 
Principal payments 
Interest p ayments 

$ 7,000 
5 .985 

Total cash disbursements $12,985 $ 

CASH BALANCE , May 31, 1996 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 

3,856 ~23,375 

58 

$ 7,000 
5 ,985 

$ $12,985 

~ 000 $34,231 



V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

NATURAL GA S SYSTEM FUND 
COM PARAT IV E STAT EM ENT OF CA SH FLOW S 
Years Ended May 31, 1996 and i995 

(Continued) 

Reconciliation of Operating Income 
to cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Operating Income (Loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile Operating 

Income to net cash provided (used) 
by operating activities : 

Depreciation expense 
(Increase) Decrease in 
Accounts Receivable 

Increase (Decrease) in 
Accounts Payable 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

57 

1996 

C-6 

1995 

$(26,879) $(13,009) 

24 ,305 20 ,302 

_  (2,350) 

370 

1 ,535 

$(6,677) ~ 9,198 



V ILLAG E O F W OODWORTH , LOU IS IA NA 

NATURAL GAS SYSTEM FUND 
COM PARATIVE STATEMENT OF CA SH FLOW S 
Years Ended M ay 31 , ]996 and 1995 

Cash flows from operat ing act iv it ies : 
Cash received for serv ices 
Other cash receipts 
Cash payments for goods and services 
Cash payments to employees 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Cash flows from non-capital financing 
activities : 

Operat ing 
Genera l 

transfers 
Fund 

Loans and advances 
other funds (net) 

Increase (decrease) 
Meter Deposits 

(to) from 

(to) from 

in Customers 

Individuals 
Payment of Revenue Bonds 
Payment of interest on Revenue Bonds 
Improvements and extensions to 

distribution system 
Net cash provided (used) by 

capital and related activities 

Cash :[lows from investment activities : 
Receipt of interest on savings 

and bank CD 's 
Net cash provided (used) by 

investment activities 

Net increase (decrease) ]n cash 

Cash ba lance beg inning 

Cash ba lance end ing 

]996 

C-6 

1995 

~I__ {~ 677) $ 9,198 

(9,907) $ 50,257 

22 ,617 2 ,737 

125 

]313) 
1 ,475 

308 

$ ]2,522 $ 54,777 

(7,000) 
(5,985) 

(171,]68] 

i~ i~ 985) $ (70,032] 

6 .567 5 .175 

$ ~ 567 $ 5,175 

$ (573) 

150 .623 

$ 150,050 

$ (882) 

151 ,505 

$ 150~623 



C-5 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

V ILLAG E OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

NATURAL GA S SYSTEM FUND 
COM PARAT IVE STATEMENT OF R EV ENUE , EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN RETA INED EARNINGS 
Years Ended May 31 , 1996 and 1995 

(Continued) 

1996 

$(36,162) 

1995 

$ 36,116 

14 .700 11 .703 

Net increase (decrease) in Retained Earnings $(21,462) 

R ETA INED EARN INGS , Beg inn ing of year 

RETA IN ED EARN INGS , End of year 

See Notes to Financial Statements . 

55 

193 ,125 

$ 47,819 

145 .306 

$171,663 $193,]25 



V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

NATURAL GA S SYST EM FUND 
COMPARATIVE STATEM ENT OF REVENUE , EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN RETA INED EARN INGS 
Years Ended May 31 , ]996 and 1995 

OPERAT ING R EVENUE 
Gas sa les 
Connection fees 
Penalties 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenue 

OPERAT ING EXPEN SES 
Gas purchased 
Eng ineering Fees 
Salaries 
Ret irement 
Payro ll Taxes 
Postage 
Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 

Bad debts (net of recoveries) 
Leak test 
Fue l - truck expense 
Supp ]ies 
M i sce] laneous 
Depreciat ion 

Total operating expenses 

NET INCOM E FROM OPERATIONS 

NON-CPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) 
lnterest earned 
Interest expense 

Tota] non-operating revenue (expenses) 

NET INCOM E BEFOR E OPERAT ING TRANSFERS 

Trans fers to Genera l Fund 
Transfers from Genera l Fund 

54 

1996 

$120,546 
4 ,528 
1 ,777 

281 
$12~ 132 

1 ,294 
] ,220 

47 3 
11 ,9 55 
1 ,402 

24~ 305 
li!A~ 01] 

C-5 

1995 

_$i 04,259 

$ 59,292 

ii 966 
609 
189 
486 

i 464 
1 2 17 
2 667 

521 
49 

254 

6 15 
16 ,015 
1 ,622 

20 ,302 

I~ ,268 

f L&~ 879_) i (13,oo?) 

$ 6,609 
_ X_5,985) 

624 

$ 5,168 
~ 6,300) 
i_(i,132) 

$(26,255) $(14,141) 

(10,932) 
61 ,189 



LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

LIAB ILIT IES 
Current liabilities (payable from 

current a~sets) 
Accounts payable 
Sales Taxes Payable 
Due to other funds 

Total 

Current liabilities (payable from 
restricted assets) 

Customers ' meter deposits 
Total current liabilities 

Sharing grant 

RETA INED EARN INGS 
Reserved for bond retirement 
Reserved for cont ingency 
Unreserved 

Total retained earnings 
Total fund equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

53 

1996 

$ 2,278 
(5) 

46 ,990 

$ 49,263 

_$_ 13,35o 
$ 62,613 

$126,00Q 
$188,613 

$ 4,683 
52 ,489 

182 ,818 
62 ,980 

$302,_970 

$ 26,780 
7 ,000 

137 ,883 

~ 71,663 
$474,_633 

C-4 

1995 

$ 4,628 
308 

24 ,373 

$ 29,309 

$ 13~ 225 
$ 42,534 

$133~ ooo 
$]75~ 534 

$ 4,683 
54 ,699 

192 ,628 
65 L660 

$317,670 

$ 26,780 
7 ,000 

159 ,345 

$19~ 125 
$510,795 

$663,246 $686~329 



VI]/A GE OF WOODWORTH , LOUISIANA 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
COg~ INING STAT~94]~ T OF CASH FLOWS 

Year Ended May 31, 1996 
With Comparative ~b tals for Year Ended May 31, 1995 

(Continued ) 

Reconciliation of Operating Income 
to cash provided (used ) by operati;x/ activities: 

Operating  Income (]~ss) 
Adjustments to reconcile Operating  
Inc&)me to net cash provided (used) 
by operating activities: 
DeprecJ ation expense 
(Increase) Decrea se in 
Accounts Receivable 

Increase (De crea se) in 
Accom ]ts Payable 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

See Notes to Financial statem~ents. 

C-3 

1996 1995 

$(26,879) $(19,240) $(46,119) $(37,601) 

24,305 

(1,753) 

52,482 

(2,052) 

76,787 

(3,805) 

(2.35_Q) __  (704) . (3,054) 

65,963 

853 

2,248 
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VIL~AGF, OF WOODWORTH , LOUISIANA 

~fl'~iPRI SE FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMI~TI~ OF ~ , 91XP~ SE~ 

AND C~{ANGES IN RE]~AINFD EARNINGS 
Year Ended May 31, 1996 

with Conloarative Totals for Year Ended  May 33, 1995 
(Continued) 

NEP INCOME BEFORE OPe rATING 

2~tANSFFRS 

2Ya~]sfers to Genera] F~nd 
Transfers from Genera] ~hm d 

NhT INCOME (LO SS) 

Add E~preciation on Fixed Assets 
aoq_~ired  by (~pjtal Grants that 
rc~luce eontrJbutc~ capit~d from 
capital Grants 

Net inc:rease (decrecnse) in 
Ret~lJ ned ~ ir]]ings 

P~TAIN}~9 FARNINGS, [~ inning of year 

REPAIN]~  EARNINGS, End of year 

See Notes to Financial Stmtements 

TOTA]~  

C-2 

1996 1995 

$(26,255) $(23,465) $(49,72o) $(42,873) 

(9,907) (2,167) (12,074) (14,123) 
_
183,447 

$(36,162) $(25,632) $(61,794) $126,451 

$(21,462) $ 13,670 

193,125 53,095 

54.002 46,564 

$ (7,792) 

246.220 

$173,015 

_  
73,205 

~i~ 63 $ 66 7~X~65 ~ _3~  ~246,220 
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VILLA GE OF WOODWORTH, LOUISIANA 

}~q]~ERPRI SE FUNDS 
CX)MBINING STATEMI~ ? OF REVENUE , IDiPI~NSES 

AND CHANG~  IN R~ AIN~D FTh~NINGS 
Year E~ ed May 31, 1996 

with Con~oarative Totals for Year Ended May 31, 1995 

OPERATING 
Charges for services 
Fire hydrant rental 
Cor~nect ion fees 
Penalties 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenue 

OPERATING EXPO SES 

Gas/Water purchased 
~z/ineering 
Salaries 
Retirement 
Payroll Taxes 
OffJ c~ supp]ies 
Postage 
Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 
Audit and aocotm tinq 
Bad debts (net of recoveries) 
Dues and subscriptions 
Leak test 
Fuel - truck expense 
Suppl j es 
Utilities 
Misc~ l laneous 
Small tools 
Depreciation 

Total operatJl]g expenses 

$]20,546 

4,528 
1,777 
281 

$]27,132 

$80,816 
11,938 
12,990 

863 
188 

581 
1,734 
1,252 
3,000 
1,294 

1,220 
473 

11,955 

1,402 

~154, QII 

$ 74,143 
7,550 
4,982 
1,867 
261 

$ 88~s03 

581 
11 ,431 
3,695 
3,000 

145 
150 

705 
343 
731 
518 

_  52,482 

~i08,043 

T~FAL~ 

C-2 

1996 1995 

$194,689 
7,550 
9,510 
3,644 
542 

f~j59~35 

76,787 

~1262,o54 

$164,300 
5,000 
11,380 
2,656 

245 

9183,581 

$ 60,724 

1,230 
31,373 
4,969 
6,132 

98 
65,963 

~221,182 

NkT INOOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS ~(26,879) $(19,240) ~ _4~  ~]_~; 6~69101) 

NON-OPERATING ~ { (EXP]~qSES) 
Interest earned 

Interes t expense 
Tota] non-operating 
revenue (expenses) 

$ 6,609 
_  5ii~ ) 

$ 1,404 
_ ~ ,629) 

$ 8,013 
~ 11,614 

$ 6,827 
(12,099) 

~.__  624 ~_~ ) ~13,601 _$~ 5,272) 

48 



LIABILITIEq AND FUND I']QUITY 

L) ABIL]TI L~ 

C~n~rent liabilities (payable from 
c~rYent assets) 
Accounts pa yable 
Imxlisiana sales tax ~]yable 
L~le to ot]]er funds 

~bta ] 

CXlrrent ]iabJ ]ities (payable from 
restricted assets) 
Revenue ~ nds payab]e 
Accrued interest pa yable 
Customers ' meter depos]ts 

Tota l 
Total current liabilities 

LONG-TERM LIAB] LITI F~W 
}{even[le ]9onds payable 

Total liabi] JtJes 

}~ b EQUITY 
Contributions 

Fc~k-~ra i grants 
Federal revenue sharing 
General F~ind 
]m . Dept. h lb]ic Wo~-ks grant 
La. Wildlife and Fisheries gr ant 
l~ . Dept. of Transportation grant 
LCI)B gr ant 
lnd J vidua]s 

Total contributions 

Reta J ned earnings 
Resel-ve~ for bol~d ret]re/nent 
ReserveJ for bol]d contingency 
[JnFeserved 

Total retra ined e2a-nings 
"l'otx~ ] equity 

$ 

_ !_3~ 350 
$ ]3,_350 
_~_6~ 613_ 

~126,000 
_%1_s~  _613_ 

WATER 

$ 9 
(16) 

4,454 
4 ,447 

$ 4,400 
2,304 
8 ,378 

[__ 15~082 
~___ 19,529 

$ $ 
4,683 

182,818 
52,489 

_  62,980 

13o~  

$ 26,780 
7,000 

]37 .883 

_%] 71~ _66 3 
~9474~  6 3 3 

$106,200 
$125,729 

949,059 

_$1~ 015j 824 

~AI G 

C-1 

1996 1995 

$ 2,287 
(2]) 

51,444 

$ 4,400 
2,304 

21 728 

i_ 28~  

$314,342 

--  62 9~ O80 
~i,252 0~ 29 

$ 43,128 
29,464 
]65,836 

_~ 238,428 
~L 490 4~j~25v 

$ 5,341 
534 

_ 49 7~7~03 
55,578 

$ 4,400 
2,375 

21,465 
28,240 
83,818 

~_ 24G 600 
326,4]8 

$ 38,000 
8,864 
37,835 
83,000 
12,860 

322,741 
737,071 
65,660 

~1,306,031 

$ 43,320 
28,361 
174,539 
246,220 

~1,552,251 

qOTAL LIAB/LITIEq AND FU~ ) ~ UIq%' ~6_6~ 2_.46 ~1,141,553 ~ 8042 9999 _~1,878 669 
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ENTERPRISE FUND S 

NATURAL GAS SYSTEM FUND - To account for the provision 
of natural gas service to the residents of the Village of 
Woodworth , Louisiana and some residents of the surrounding area . 
A ll activities necessary to provide such services are accounted 
for in th is fund , including , but not lim ited to , adm in istration , 
operations , maintenance , financing and related debt retirement 
service , and billing and collection . 

WATER SYSTEM FUND - To account for the prov ision of 
water service to the residents of the V illage of Woodworth , 
Louisiana and some residents of the surrounding area . All 
activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for 
in this fund , including , but not limited to , administration , 
operations , maintenance , financing and related debt 
retirement service, and billing and collection . 
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V ILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOU ISIANA 

NOTES TO F'INANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
M ay 31 , 1996 

The accounting methods and procedures adopted by the Village 
of Woodworth , Louisiana , conform to generally accepted accounting 
principles as applied to governmental entities . Such accounting 
methods and procedures also conform to the requirements of 
Louisiana Revised Statutes 24 :5]7 and to the guides set forth in 
the Louisiana Municipal Audit: and Accounting Guide, and the 
industry audit gu ide , Audits of State and Local Governmental 
Units . The follow ing notes to the financial statements are an 
integral part of the Village 's Annual Financial Report . 

NOTE ] . 

A . 

SUMMARY OF SIGN IFICANT ACCOUNT ING POLICIES 

FINANC IA L REPORT ING ENT ITY 

The Vii]age of Woodworth , Louisiana was incorporated on June 
26 , ]942 , under the prov isions of the Lawrason Act . The V illage 
operates under an elected Mayor-Board of A ldermen form of 
government and provides the following services as authorized by 
its charter: Public safety (Police and Fire), street, 
sanitation , public utilities and general administrative services . 

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the 

B . BA SIS OF PRESENTAT ION - FUND A CCOUNT ING 

The V illage of Woodworth uses funds and account groups to 
report on its financial position and the results of its 
operations . Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal 
compliance and to aid financial management by segregating 
transactions re]ating to certain government functions or 
activ ities . 

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing 
set of accounts . An account group , on the other hand , is a 
financial reporting dev]ce designed to provide accountability for 
certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the 
funds because they do not directly effect net expendable 
available financial resources . 

Funds are classified into three categories : governmental, 
proprietary and fiduciary . Each category , in turn , is divided 
into separate "fund types ." 
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VII/A GE OF WOODWORTH, LOUISIANA 

COMPARATIVE SI~AT},]~]~T OF P&2qKNR]E, EXPFINDIqL~d~  
AND O {ANGES IN FUND BA]gXNCE-ALL GOVERNMEh~ AL FUND TYPES 

Years Ended May 31, ]996 and 1995 

REVENUE 
Taxe~ 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovem m~ nta ] 
Charges for services 
Cour t revenue 
Misce]]aneous 

Total revenue 

E?tPk~D]q~]R~q 
CAll-rent: 
Geneva] goveln]nlent 
~~Jolic safety 
Po] ice 
F J re 

Street and drainage 
Sanitation 
Recreation 
Other Expenses 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF' P&~ATE~OE 
OVf/~ F/Xi~F/q DITUREZ 

C/l~h~ FINANCING SOURCF~q (USES) 
O~ ~rating transfers-J n 
Operating transfers-out 
Certificate of Indebte~Iness-lx~ se Purchases 
FJ re q~uck 

Debt service 
}~ incipal 
Interest 
Sale of ~ ;sets 
Total other financing sotlrc~_s (uses) 

ka<Cki%S (DEF]C]ENC~) OF Pd'A/EJqUE 
ANt) [TFHER SOURCgl% OVER 
},X P],~l)]q~J}{~&q AND Oq]~ER US~Iq 

~ ND BALANCE, Beginning of year 

9lIND IgU~ NCE, End of year 

See Notes to Financial Staten~nts 

G]~ ERAL 
FUND 1996 

$ 52,704 
37 ,468 

128,112 
34,646 
286,296 
ii~068 

~550~294 

$162,014 

152,297 
55,924 
83,673 
26,486 
115,164 
2,025 

f~ 7~583 

$(47,28% 

$ 12,074 

(19,312) 
(7,959) 
1.500 

~]13~697) 

$(60,986) 

153~955 

GENERAL 
FUND 1995 

$ 48,601 
36,653 
89,919 
33,070 

337,123 

_ II,86Q 
557,226 

$ 100,640 

143,114 
127,440 
64 ,997 
20,700 
58,288 

_ -- . 1,950 

~ 517,]29 

$ (40,097) 

$ 14,123 
(198,205) 

52,796 

$ (98,576) 

252,531 

10 
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B R U C E H . S T A G G  
<~ ~u ii IE r, F'LJL L I~ A~ C<,LPNIANI 

tl ~ ~Nt,n,A I ,, ,, IA,Ja ~1 ~c,I 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT 

Honorable [)av id C . But ler If , Mayor 
and Members of the Board of A ldermen 

Village oi Woodworth , Louisiana 

] have audited the accompanying general purpose financial 
statements and the combining and individual fund and account 
group financial statements of the V illage of Woodworth , 
],ouJs]ana, as of May 3], 1996, and for the year then ended , as 
listed in the table of contents . These financial statements are 
the responsibility of the V illage of Woodworth , Louisiana 's 
management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on my audit . 

] conducted my audit in 
audit ing standards , and 
th e C;omp tr o ] l~r G enera ] 
requ ire that ] plan and 
assural)ce abol~t whether 

accordance with generally accepted 
Government Auditing Standards , issued by 
of th e United States . Th ose staDda~ds 
per form the aud it to obta in reasonab le 
the financial statements are free of 

material m isstatement . An audit includes examining , on a test 
basis , evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
]nancia] statements. An audit also includes assessing the 

accounting p~-Jne]p ]es used and significant estimates made by 
management , as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation . I believe that my audit provides a reasonable 
basis for my opinion . 

in my opinion , the 
to in the first par 
respects , the finan 
I,ouisiana , as of Ma 
and ca~;h flows of i 
e~ded in conforIl~ity 
principles . Also , 
~ und and account gr 
irst paragraph pre 

f Jnanc]a] position 
groups o f the V illa 
the results of opcr 

genera] purpose financial statements referred 
agraph present fairly , in all material 
c]al position of the village of Woodworth , 
y 31, ]996, and the results of its operations 
ts proprietary fund types for the year then 
with generally accepted accounting 
in my opinion , the combining and individual 
oup financial statements referred to in the 
sent fairly , in all material respects , the 
of each of the ~ndividua] funds and account 
ge of Woodworth , Lou isiana , at May 31 , 1996 , 
ations of such funds , and the cash flows of 



the ind ividua l proprietary funds for the year 
conform ity with generally accepted accounting 

then ended in 
principles . 

']'he financial information for the preceding year which is 
included for comparative; purposes was taken from the financial 
~;tatements for that year in which I expressed an unqualified 
opin ion on the genera ] purpose , comb ining , indiv idual fund and 
account group:; financial statements of the Village of Woodworth 
Louisiana . 

My aud it was conducted for the purpose of form ing an opinion on 
the genera] purpose JJnancial statements taken as a whole and on 
the comb in ing and ind iv idua l fund and account g r'oup financ ia l 
statements . The financial information listed as "Supporting 
Schedules" in the table of contents is presented for purposes of 
add it iona l aniilys is and is not <i v{~qu [red p,~rt o f the financ ia l 
statem ents o f the V ii]age o f W oodworth , Lou is iana . Such 
informat ion , except fo r the Schedu le of Insurance in Force 
marked "unaud ited ", oi] wh ich I express no opinion , has belch 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
genera] purpose , combining , individual fund and account group 
financial statements and , in my op inion , is fair ly presented in 
a]] materia l respects in relation to the financial statements of 
each of the respect ive funds and account groups taken as a whole 

Novem ber 15 , ]996 



B R U C E H . S T A G G  

AI ~ ~~,N, ,r ~,~, L < ,L ,,~.V, NA , ,., 

r~J<,Ni :~1~; 14, n.~7 

]~DE~ DZNT AUDITOR tZ REPORT ON ]NT ZRN AL CO~TR O]J STR~ CTUR~ 
RELAT ED MATT ERS NOTE[) IN A FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 

CONDUCTED IN A CCORDANCE W ITH GOVERNMENT A UD ITIN G STANDARDS 

']'he Honorable Dav id C . Butler II , Mayor 
and Mem bers of the Board of A ldermen 

Vii]age of woodworth , Louisiana 

] have aud ited the genera] purpose financial statements of the 
Village of Woodworth , Louisiana , and its combining and 
individual fund and account group financial statements as of and 
for the year ended May 31, 1996 and have issued my report 
thereon dated November ]5 , 1996 . 

] have conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards , and Government Auditing Standards , issued by 
the Comptroller General 
require that ] p lan and 

of the United States . 
perform the audit to 

Those standard s 
obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements 
are free of ~ateria ] m isstatement . 

The management of the Village of Woodworth , Louisiana , is 
responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control 
structure . In fulfilling this responsibility , estimates and 
judgments by management are required to assess the expected 
benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies 
and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure 
are to provide management w ith reasonable , but not absolute , 
~ssurance theft assets are safeguarded against loss from 
unauthorized use or d isposit ior~, and that trans~ t ions are 
executed in aceordance with management 's authorization and 
recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial 
statements iP accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles . Because of inherent limitations in any internal 
control structure , errors or irregularities may nevertheless 
occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of 
the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that 
procedures may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions , or that the effectiveness of the design and operation 
of pc] i cies and procedures may deteriorate . 



structure , I obtained an understand inw of the design of relevant 
policies and procedures and whether they have bee~ placed in 
operat ion , and I assessed contro l ~'isk in order to determine lay 
auditing procedures for the purpose o5 expressing my opinion el; 
the genera l pupos(~ financ ia l statements and not to provide all 
opinion on the internal control structure . Accordingly , I do not 
express such an op itlJon . 

My cons iderat ion of the i[ 
n~cen~:arily d isclose a ll m 
structure that might be ma 
establish by the American 
Accountant~'~. A material w 
which the design oF operat 
contro l structure e lem ents 
]eve] the risk that error~ 
wou ld be material in re]at 
statements being aud ited m 
timely per iod by emp loyees 
their assigned functions . 
interna l contro l structure 
be m uteria l weaknes~,es as 

terna l contro l structtire wou ld not 
~atters in the ~nterna] control 
terial weaknesses under standards 
Institute of Certified Public 
leakness is a repor table cond ition in 
ion of one or more of the internal 
does not reduce to a relat ively low 
or irregu larit ies in amounts that 

]on to the genera l purpose financial 
ay occur and not be detected w ith in a 
in the normal course of performing 
I noted no mutters involving the 
and its operation that I consider to 

defined above . 

Th is report is intended solely for the use of the V illage 
Counc il, management and the Legislative Auditor of the State of 
Lou isiana and should not be used for any 
th is report is a m~tter 
not ] im ited . 

other purpose . However 
and its d istr ibut ion is 



B R U C E H . S T A G G  
<:E H , iEi, F LJF,I Ic: I,C COLJm ANI 

<<, ; r 1,,~ ~,r~l~ IL Ji, i ,F,wl 

/,,F ~,Nr,Fm W )L, ;I~,N~, /I,,I 

INDEPENDENT A UDITOR IS R EPORT ON COM PLIANCE WITH 
LAWS AND REGULAT ION S BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STAT EMENTS PERFORM ED IN A CCORDANCE W ITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITIN G STANDARDS 

The }]onorab]c ])av id C . But ler ]] , Mayor 
and Mem bers of the Board of A lderm an 

Village of Woodworth , Louisiana 

] have aud ited the general purpose financial statements of the 
Village of Woodworth , Louisiana , and its combining and ind ividual 
Jund and account group financial statements as of and for the 
year ended May 3], 1996, and have issued my report thereon dated 
Novem ber 15 , ]996 . 

] conducted my 
~lud ]t ] nq stand 
the Comptro l ]e 
require that ] 
~ssurance abou 
and combin ing 
statements are 

audit ]n accordance with gener 
ards , and Governmen t Auditing S 
r General of the United States . 
plan and perform the alldit to 

t whether the general purpose f 
and individual lund and account 
free of material m isstatement . 

ally a 
tandar 

Thos 
obtain 
inanci 

ccepted 
ds , issued 
e standards 
reasonable 

a ] statemen 
financial 

by 

ts 

Comp liance w ith laws , regulations , contracts , and grants 
applicable to V illage of Woodworth , Louisiana , is the 
r(~spons]b]]]ty of Village of Woodworth , Louisiana 's management . 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the 
genera] purpose financial statements and combining and individual 
~und and account group financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, ] performed tests of the Village 's compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations , contracts and grants . 
However, the objective of my audit of the financial statements 
was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance w ith such 
provisions . Accordingly , I do not express such as opinion . 



GOVERRM ENTAL PROI~R I ETARY 

F~  TYPE FUN[) TYPE  

GENERAL ENTERPRISE 

$ 4,392 $ 2,287 $ 

664 

2.703 

(21 

Exhibit 

ACCOUNT GROt~S 

GE NERAL 

LONG-TERM 

DEBT 

TOTALS 

~ MEf~]RAN~ I ONLY) 

$ $ 6,68/* $ 29,870 

664 2,908 

2.703 2.372 

79,200 

36.466 

113 

(21) 

5%444 
~ ,200 

36 .466 

236,600 

2,304 

~ o96 

70 

534 
49,703 

88,2T3 

46.705 

247,000 
2,375 

23.756 

$ I0,245 $ 314,34-- 2 $ $I15,66~S ~ 253 $ 493,566 

FLII~3 ECXJI TY 

Ccitt r i bdt ic~  $ 

]nvc~tllE~]t in g~w'rat fixr~i assets; 

RetaJ~w-~d {:~Jl~i rigs 

Rc~erved for b~]d ret i ren~lt 

Reservc~J for bord ccitt il~ cy 

LN1r-c.'servcd 
Fud I~ l~lce 92~ 969 

$I,252,029 $ $ 

1.023.311 

43,128 

29,4~4 

165.836 

$1,252,029 $1,306,031 
1.023.311 955.807 

43,128 
29,464 

165,~  

92.969 

43,320 
28,361 

174,539 

153,955 

$92~ 9 $1,490,457. ~ 3~311311 $115,666 $2,606,737 $2 662 013 

IOTAL LIABIIIIIES AND FUN{) EOUITY $I03
_{
214 $I

_~
804

_,=_7~  $=Ic023_ E3_11 $
_
I
_
15c

_(~_- _~_pE_O~__,~  _~_~I_5=5=B5__7~_ 



V ILLAGE O F' WOOl)WORTH , LOU ISIANA 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUE , EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND 
ACTUAL-GOV ERNM ENTAL FUND TYPE 

Year Ended May 3] , ]996 

REVENUE 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
I ntergovernmenta l 
Charges for services 
Court revenue 
M J sce] ]aneous 

Tota l revenue 

EXPEN[]]TURES 
Curr ent : 

Genera ] governm ent 
Public safety 

Police 
FJre 

Street and drainage 
Banit~tion 
Recreation 
Other Expenses 

Tota l expend itures 

Exhibit 3 

GENERAL FUND 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

$ 56,042 
36 ,467 

128 ,688 
32 ,793 

290 ,254 

$ 52,704 
37 ,468 

128 ,112 
34 ,646 

286 ,296 
i]~ 068 

~550~ 294 

VAR IANCE 
FAVORABLE 

IUNFAVORABLEI 

~ 54) 

$]68,651 $162,014 $ 6,637 

]50 ,828 
52 ,436 
75 ,034 
26 ,674 
93 ,662 

_ _ _ ~  0_2 5 
~56~  3 ~  

152 ,297 
55 ,924 
83 ,673 
26 ,486 

115 ,164 

s~h59-~ s83 

(1 
(3 
(8 

21 

469 
488 
639 
]88 
502 

~ ) 

EXCFSS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE 
OVER EXPENDITURES ~ 5, 162_) ~ (4"~ 289) $ (32, 327) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operat ing transfers-in 
Debt service 
Sa le of A ssets 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

$ 17,743 
(27,271) 

1 .500 

$ 12,074 
(27,271) 
~ 5Qq 

$ (5,669) 

~ 8~ 028) ~11~ 69~L) $ (5, 669) 

EXCESS (DEFIC]ENCY) OF REVENUE 
AND OTHER SOURCES OV ER 
F.XPENDITURES AND OTHER USF.S $ (23, ]90) $ (60,986) $ (37,796) 

FUNI) BALANCE , Beg inning of year 

FUND BALANCE , End of year 

See Notes to Financial Statements . 

9153~9%5 

5~3~.76E 

i] 

$153~ 955 

~ 9~ 969 



VILLAGE OF WOODWORTH , LOUISIANA 

C~DMBIN~D S~PATF]Vi~ 4T OF REVENUE, EXP]~qSES 
AND C~ANG~S IN REPAIN~D EARNINGS-ALL PROPRIE~PARY FUND TYPES 

Year Ended May 31, 1996 
wjth ConloaratJve Totals for Year Ended May 31, 1995 

OPI~gATI NG RLAfENU~] 
Charges for services 
Fire hydrant rental 
Connection fees 
Penalties 
Misc~] laneous 

Total operating revenue 

OPERATING EXPENSFS 

Gas/Water purchased 
]9~gineer ir~] Fees 
Salaries 
Retirement 
Payroll Taxes 
Offic~ supp]ies 
PostmLge 
Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 
Audit and accotultJng 

Bad debts (net of recoveries) 
[Ales and sub6criptions 
Leak test 
Fuel - truck expense 
Supp]ies 
utilities 
Misce 1 laneous 
S~ l] ] tools 
Depreciation 

Total operatip~] expenses 

I{NTERPRI SE 
C~  WATE~ 

$3.20,546 $ 74,143 

4,528 
1,777 
281 

~127,132 

581 
1,734 
1,252 
3,000 
1,294 

1,220 
473 

11,955 

1,402 

3-- O_5 

~~1~ Oll 

7,550 
4,982 
1,867 
261 

$ 88,803 

$ 1,988 
2,233 
12,990 

863 
188 

581 
11,431 
3,695 
3,000 

145 
150 

1,705 
10,343 
5,731 

518 

52,582 
_$!o8,o43 

Exhibit 4 

'AT ,q 

1996 1995 

76,787 

~ 62,054 

$164,300 
5,000 

11,380 
2,656 

245 

$183,581 

$ 60,724 

1,230 
31,373 
4,969 
6,132 

98 
65,963 

$221,182 

NEt JNC~)ME (LO SS) FROM OPE~qATIONS ~ 879) $(19,240) ~ 46,119) $(37,601) 

NON-OPERATING RLAfI~gUE (FXPENSEg) 
Interest ea rned  
Interest expense 

Total non-operating 
revenue (expenses) 

$ 6,609 
/~ 98__5) 

$ 1,404 
(5,629) 

$ 8,013 
1!1,614) 

$ 6,827 
(12,099) 

~_ 624 $ (4,225) ~ (3,601) $ (5,272) 

12 



VILLAGE OF WOODWORTH, LOUISIANA 

C<~v~]INH ) STA'll}4}'3VP OF REVU~ UE, D ~'ENSES 
AND C~A NGEg IN REPAINED F]UtNINGS-ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Year Ended May 31, 1996 
With con~0aratJve Totals for Year 9]]ded May 31, ].995 

(Continued) 

NEP INC<~4E BEI<)Rg] OP~RATING 
2RANSFD %q 

'l~ansfers to General ~km d 
~~ansfers from General f~  

NHI' ]NCOME (IOSS) 

WATER 

$(26,255) $(23,468] 

Exhibit-4 

'AT ,q 

1996 1995 

$(49,720) $(42,873) 

(9,907) (2,167) (12,074) (14,123) 
183.447 

$(36,162) $(25,632) $(61,794) $126,451 

Add DeprecJation on Fixed  Assets 
aG ~uired  by Capital Grants that 
rcJ uce contrJh lt(J capital from 
Capital Grants 14,700 39,302 54,002 46,564 

Net Jnc;r~ se (decrease) Jn 
I{<;i~l:Lnc~l ~ 1rnings 

RV2A]N]9  EARNINGS, Ik~ggm Jl~] of year 

Id~I'A]NH ] F~M4N]NGS, 19J  of year 

See Notes to Financial Stat~l~ents 

$(21,462) $ 13,670 

53~095 

~]7],663 $ 66~765 

13 

$ (7,792) 

246.220 

~ 38,428 

$173,015 

73.205 

$246,220 



VILIAGE OF WOODWOA~PH , LOUISIANA 

COMBINE]9 ~]'ATPN]ENT OF CASH FLOWS 
ALL PROPttII,,TARY FUND TYPES 
Year tglded May 31, 1996 

With Col1~oarative Totals for Year Ended May 31
, 1995 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Cash received for services 
Other c~ sh receipts 
(21sh ~]yn~ nts for goods and services 
Ca sh payn~ nts to employees 
Net cash provJd~  (used ) by 

operating activities 

Cash flows from non-capital financing 
acT_JvJ ties: 
c]:~rating transfers (to) from 
General Fund 

/~~m s and advances (to) fro~l 
other f~n]ds 

C~ S WATF~ TOTAL~ 
1996 1995 

~__/~ 677) ~ 30~ 486 ~ 23~ 809 $ 29~7757 

$ (9,907) $ (2,167) 

22,617 (20,876) 
]ncrease (decrease) in O/stomers 
Meter [k{posits 125 

] J~cr<mse (decrease) J n Sales Taxes Payabl~ _ ~313) 
Net cash provided (used ) by 
non-c~pJtm~] financing activities 

Cash flows from ca pita l and re]ate<] 
financing actJ vities : 
C~pj tal contrJ im~tj ons from: 

LCI)BG Construction Proje~  
Individuals 

f~ror correction to Ca ptial ProjecYcs 
])aymlent of Revenue Bonds 
Payn~ nt of interest on Revenue f~onds 
]rlprov~l~cnts alJ  extensions to 
distribution syst6~ 
Net c~sb provid(J (used) by 
capital and related activities 

Cmlsh flows from investment activities 
Rec eipt of interest on savings 

and bank Cg 's 

Net cash providc~d (used) by 
i nvestnK~nt actJ vities 

Net J ncremse (decrease) in ca sh 

Cash balance  ~h~ innilKi: 
<~ s]] l~ ]ance ending: 

138 

~  I~ ) 

$ (12,074) 

1,741 

263 

$ 169,324 

(5,639) 

2,376 
534 

i~ 2~52~  ~IZ~ 47) 9 ~/!~ 625) i/9~_595 

(7,000) 
(5,985) 

(3,400) 
(5,700) 

(10,400) 
(11,685) 

$ 237,203 
67,000 

(80,0O0) 
(10,400) 
(12,170) 

4~ 0__ 278 ) 

$ (573) 

l 5~ 0L623 

14 

1,431 

$ (330) 

6~ 329 
~q 66 99_  9 

~_ ~ 998 
$ (903) 

~_Z].g,952 

L L 071 
$ (75,222) 

__ ~ 294,174 



VILIA GE OF WOODWORTH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STAT~F/ENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Year Ended May 31, 1996 

with Con~oaratJve Totals for Year Ended May 31, 1995 
(Continued) 

Exhibit 5 

TOTALS 
GAS WATER 1996 1995 

Reconciliation of Operat]ng Income 
to ~ ish provided (used) by operating activities 

Oper~ il~g Income (Loss) 
Adjustments to reco ncile Operating 
Income  to net cash provided  (used) 
~  operating act]v]ties: 
Depreciation expense 
(Increase) Decrea se in 
Accounts Receivable 

Increa se (Decrea se) in 
Accounts Payable 

Net cash provided  (used ) by 
operating  ac~:ivJ tJ es 

See Notes to Financial Statemlents 

$(26,879) $(19,240) $(46,119) $(37,601) 

24,305 

(1,753) 

52,482 

(2,052) 

( 2, B_59) __  {704) 

$ (6,677~  

15 

~[_30,486 

76,787 

(3,805) 

(3,o54) 

$ 23,809 

65,963 

(853) 

2,248 

29,757 
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